
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recomn~endation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities ~dministration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 1 12192 . .INS 

Agency Name DTMBIOttawa Plaza 

Scope Stairs and Accessible Ramps Replacement 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44125 

Bid opening date and time 7/11/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/9/2012 

Dlrector SAB Architect Carl Walker. Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS 

Low @I Adequate I3 
Second • Rev~sed W.0 IM 0.P 

Thlrd @ Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURliY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
HBC Contracting Yes expires 5.00% Bond $406,453.00 

21 70 Apollo Drive 

Lansing MI 48906 

M One Limited, Inc. (dba Mark 1 Restoration Serv 
19035 West Davison 

Detroit MI 48223 

5.00% Bond $434,000.00 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 
4224 Keller Road 
Holt MI' -- 48842 . 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $469,900.00 

skabaidis Custom Builders, Inc. 

63 1 9 Dorwood Road 

Saginaw MI 48601 

Yes 5.00% Bond , $544,000.00 

Brencal Contractors, Inc. 
6686 East McNichols Road 
Detroit MI 4821 2 

Yes expires . 5.00% Bond $576,860.00 

6191201 2 

071 1 12192 . JNS Page 1 of 1 



DM641 2 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DM0402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.0 Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 F~le Number 071 1 12247 . DES 

Agency Name DTMBlMichigan Library and Historical Center Available Funds $ 

Scope South Sump Stormwater Pump Replacement Index Number 44121 

Bid opening date and time 711112012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9191201 2 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Rev~sed W.O./M.O.P. 
Addendum • 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
William E. Walter. Inc. Not S~gned $54,874.00 

191 7 Howard Avenue 
Flint MI 48503 

Pteune Service Company 
750 Himes S.E. 

Grand Rapids MI 495483424 

5.00% Bond 

Myers Plumbing 8 Heating, Inc. 5.00% Bond $56,500.00 
16825 Industrial Parkway 
Lansing MI 48906 
- 

?.H . Eifert, Inc. 
3302 W. St. Joseph 
Lansing MI 48917 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $60,920.00 

MKC Group, Inc. 
103 Deens 
Bay City MI 48706 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

811 21201 3 

071 / 12247 . DES Page 1 of 1 



DMB-4 12 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
FlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 
Bid Package # I Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 1 11285 . SJU 

Agency Name DTMB/Pine Street Parking Lot  

Scope Parking Lot Reconstruction 

Bid opening date and time 7/11/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/9/2012 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 46516 

Director SAB Architect Nowak 8 Fraus Eng~neers 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 

Second 
Third 

Adequate Ed 
Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be tilled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
EVR, Inc. Yes 5 00% Bond $1,584,685.00 
1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

Antler Construction, Inc. 

5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 
Canton M 48187 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,666,804.36 

MacKenzie Env. Svcs, Inc./E.T. MacKenzie Co. 
4248 W. Saginaw 

Grand Ledge MI 48837 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
9/29/20 12 

Smith 8 Davis Enterprises 
220 Whitney Street, P.O. Box 280 

Lake George MI 48633 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,787,760.00 - 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. 
63 1 9 Dotwood Road 

Saginaw MI 48601 

Yes 

Rieth-Riley Construction Company. Inc. 
P.O. Box 1 173 
Big Rapids MI 49307 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
12/3/2012 

071 / 11285 . SJU Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 3 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 1 0921 1 . JAG 

Agency Name MDOTlFennville Maintenance Garage Available Funds $ 

Scope New Salt Storage Building Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 7/11/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/9/2012 

kd Director SAB Architect Hobbs+Black Architects 

Low 

Second 

Third 

Adequate 

Rev~sed W.O.IM.0.P 
Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

P - 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilit~es Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
BCI Construction LLC 5 00% Bond $759,000.00 

0-1 1248 Llnden Drive, NW 

Grand Rapids MI 49534 

Boesch Builders 
11 54 Ridge Road 

Sebewaing MI 48759 

Yes 5.00% Bond 

61231201 3 

Owen-Arnes-Kirnball Company 

300 lonia Avenue, N.W. 

Grand Rapids MI 49503 

5.00% Bond 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. 

63 19 Dorwood Road 

Saginaw MI 48601 

Yes 5.00% Bond 

591 1 09211 . JAG Page I of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T Mason Bu~ldlng 

P.0.60~30026 

Bid Package # I Lansing, Michigan 48909 Flle Number 641 1 12248 . JRC 

Agency Name LARAIGOB - Michigan Tax Tribunal 

Scope Interior Renovations - 1st Floor 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 

Bid opening date and time 711 112012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/9/2012 
--- 

@! Director b! SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

Adequate 

Rev~sed W.O.IM.0.P. 

Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

-- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

- - 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

- 

BID SECURIM 

NOT REQUIRED ,Q REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? CeR of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 

Moore Trosper Construct~on Company Yes ex~ires 5 00% Bond $188,900.00 

4224 Keller Road 811 61201 3 
Holt MI 48842 

Laux Construction, LLC 
1535 Jessop Road 

Dansville MI 4881 9 

Yes emires 5.00% Bond 

2/8/20 1 3 

HBC Contracting 

21 70 Apollo Drive 

Lansing MI 48906 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $239,095.00 

8/9/2012 

641 1 12248 . JRC Page 1 of 1 



DILIB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 12052 . JAN 

Agency Name DNRIProud Lake Recreation Area 

Scope New ToiletlShower Building 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 59100 

Bid opening date and time 7/11/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/9/2012 

Director SAB Architect Desian Plus, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 

Second Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 

Third @$ Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

P - 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardabilily? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 

Antler Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $923,194.00 

5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 7/26/2013 

Canton M 481 87 

Cedroni Associates, Inc. 
5639 Auburn 
Utica MI 4831 7 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $969,000.00 

Butcher 8 Butcher Construction Co., Inc. 

3885 Industrial Drive 

Rochester Hills MI 48309 

5.00% Bond $979,000.00 

E 8 L Construction Group, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 41 8 

Flint MI 48501 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $997,800.00 
6172001 2 

PAT USA 

2927 Waterview Drive 
Rochester Hills- MI 48309 

Check $999,580.00 

000477943 $50.000.00 

Construction Solutions, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,042,800.00 

2263 West Liberty 

Ann Arbor MI 48103 

751 1 12052 . JAN Page I of 2 



Bid Package # 1 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 751 1 12052 . JAN 

Daniels Building Company, Inc. 

2431 7 lndoplex Circle 
Farmington Hills MI 48335 

Yes Yes exoires 5.00% Bond 

811 61201 2 

Brencal Contractors, Inc. 

6686 East McNichols Road 

Detroit MI 48212 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

6/9/2012 

Detroit Contracting Inc. 
535 Griswold, Suite 2550 
Detroit MI 48226 

5.00% Bond 

Freedom Contracting Group, LLC 

55820 Grand River, Suite 250 

New Hudson MI 481 65 

Yes 5.00% Bond 

Blue Spader Contractors, Inc. 

13800 Adarns 

Warren MI 48088 

5.00% Bond 

751 1 12052 . JAN Page 2 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # I Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 112178 . AGY 

Agency Name DNRIMission House 

Scope Exterior Painting 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 53010 

Bid opening date and time 711 1/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/9/2012 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER. AWARD. FUNDS. 

Low Adequate !%i 
Second 'd Rev~sed W.O.IM.0.P 

Th~rd Addendum bl 
Additional Funds $ 

3ECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 

Dave Cole Decorators, Inc 5.00% Bond $51,800.00 

325 Martindale Street 
Sparta MI 49345 Q 
Boice Bird 8, Sons, Inc. Not Signed $63,500.00 

1417 Cumberland Street 
Saginaw MI 48601 

St. Onge Latex and Groove Check $120,045.00 

Box 1840 051 556 $6,002.00 

Mackinac Island MI 49757 

751'1 12178 . AGY Page 1 of 1 



DMB412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 111291 . SAR 

Agency Name DEQlForest Park School District Available Funds $ 

Scope Excavation, Transportation 8 Disposal of Contaminated Soil Interim Resp Index Number 44251 

Bid opening date and time 7/11/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/9/2012 

Director SAB Architect Weston Solutions of Mchiaan. Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate rn 
Second Revised W 0 IM  0 P. Addit~onal Funds $ 

Third La Addendum 
> 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
U.P. Environmental Services, Inc Yes exp~res 5.00% Bond $51,050.00 

1315 Highway US 2 & 41, P 0. Box 127 5/23/2014 
Bark River MI 49807 

AS1 Environmental Technologies, Inc. 
41 0 E. Dowland Street 
Ludington MI 49431 

Yes ex~i res 5.00% Bond $69,925.00 
6/30/2014 

Mike Wills Excavating and Trucking 

63 Johnson Lake Road, P.O. Box 937 

Gwinn MI 49841 

Check $79,943.00 

Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. 
42 Longwater Drive 

Norwell MA 02061 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $94,020.62 

1011 1/2012 

761 / 11291 . SAR Page 1 of 1 


